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AMENDMENT 003 

 
Project Title   
Environmental services – Environmental assessment and receiving environment 
 

The purpose of the amendment 003 is to answer question #9 to #14 and modify certification for 
Set-aside for Aboriginal Business 
 
DELETE 
 
At point 5.1.2.1  Set-aside for Aboriginal Business 
 
4. The Offeror must check the applicable box below: 

i. (  ) The Aboriginal business has fewer than six full-time employees. 

OR 

ii. (  ) The Aboriginal business has six or more full-time employees. 

 

QUESTIONS 

Question #9 

In section 2 of Attachment 1 to Part 4, it is indicated that "For each component, the offeror must 
propose at least one project manager (Tables 1 and 2, sections 1.1), at least one professional in 
environment (Tables 1 and 2, sections 1.2) and at least one technician (STREAM 2 ONLY; Table 
2, section 2.3). " 

a. If more than one resource is proposed for the project manager, environmental professional and 
/ or technician, must a resource description be produced for each of these resources? Also, do all 
the resources proposed for these positions have to meet the mandatory criteria related to 
personnel (ref. Tables 1 and 2 of attachment 1 to Part 4)? If said resources are to be included, 40 
pages will be insufficient.  

b. As an organization chart is presented, can we add additional resources for these same 
positions without details and, if so, will the information be required in order to analyze their 
competence?  

c. Should we attach their Resumes or will it be on request, if required? (Still in consideration of 
the 40 pages in total that we must respect) 

Answer: 

a. A description of each proposed resource must be provided in such a way as to allow the 
evaluation of that resource on the basis of the mandatory criteria, even if more than one person is 
presented for each type of resource. It is up to the proponent to provide all the information 
requested, succinctly if necessary, but clear, so that a person can qualify in the standing offer. 

 

b. In order for a resource to qualify in the Standing Offer, all of the information requested as 
mandatory criteria must be submitted in the proposal.  
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c. page 33 of 63 of RFSO: Resumes (CVs) of these resources (two pages maximum per CV) 
should also be provided in the proposal. 

 

Question #10 

Can the same project manager be proposed in the work team for both stream? 

Answer : Yes 

 

Question #11 

According to Tables 1 and 2, Articles 1.1.3, 1.2.3, 2.1.3, 2.2.3 and 2.3.3:  

Should a short list of accomplishments be included without having to demonstrate the detailed 
project sheets? What does PWGSC expect? 

Answer : 

The information provided must demonstrate the experience for each proposed resource (number 
of years, title and role in the project, elements of the services required, etc.). This information can 
be presented in text, in the Resumes or in the project sheets, but in a clear and precise manner. 

 

Question #12 

According to Tables 1 and 2, Articles 1.1.4, 1.2.4, 2.1.4, 2.2.4 and 2.3.4:  

Should we reproduce here the 3 files referenced from those presented for the firm by completing 
with the role of the person OR just list them? 

Answer : 

It is not necessary to present the same card twice in the proposal, however you must refer to it 
and indicate it clearly for the resource in question. 

 

Question #13 

On page 42 of 63 of the tender document, it is stated at the beginning of section 3.3 that, for the 
firm's project sheets:  

At one place: start and end period of the project = MM / YYYY format and below in point g) day / 
month / year format  

Should we include the day? 

Answer : 

It is not required to enter the day, only the month and year. 
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Question 14 

As an Aboriginal business, we are very interested in applying for the Set aside Program for 
Aboriginal Businesses, of Public Services and Procurement Canada. We have reviewed Annex 
9.4 to determine if our business qualifies. However, in clause 1b of this Annex, it is mentioned 
Aboriginal business has six or more full-time employees at the date of submitting the bid, at least 
thirty-three percent of them must be Aboriginal persons, and this ratio must be maintained 
throughout the duration of the contract. Does this requirement apply to all Aboriginal businesses 
(clause 1a) or only to a joint-venture (clause 1b)? 

Answer: 

For an Indigenous business to benefit from the Procurement Strategy for Indigenous Business, it 
must demonstrate that it is 51% owned and 51% controlled by an Indigenous person. 

A change has been announced, the Aboriginal employee criterion no longer applies. 

 

Who is eligible: 

An Indigenous business, which can be: 

 a band as defined by the Indian Act 
 a sole proprietorship 

or 

 a limited company 
 a co-operative 
 a partnership 
 a not-for-profit organization in which Indigenous persons have at least 51% ownership 

and control, 

or 

 a joint venture consisting of 2 or more Indigenous businesses or an Indigenous business 
and a non-Indigenous business, provided that the Indigenous business or businesses 
have at least 51% ownership and control of the joint venture. The bidder must certify in its 
submitted bid that it is an Indigenous business or a joint venture constituted as described 
above. 

 

ALL OTHER TERMS REMAIN UNCHANGED 

 


